
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "rtijerina@goodnightmidstream.com"
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NDHR1918658476 PIPER SWD @ FDHR1918658363
 
Mr. Tijerina,
 
The OCD has approved the Site Characterization and Remediation Plan for incident #
NDHR1918948878 with the following conditions:

Goodnight Midstream will excavate impacted soil present within the floor of the excavated
area beneath the former salt water disposal containment in the areas characterized by
sample points Floor 2, Floor 4, Floor 5, Floor 8 and Floor 9 an additional 1 Ft.

The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #.
 
Thank you,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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This information must be provided to the appropriate district office no later than 90 days after the release discovery date. 


  Each of the following items must be included in the report. 
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  Each of the following items must be included in the plan. 


  Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation. 
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